FOIA

)

RESPONSE TO FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST

[




Re: FOIA-91-246

AFPENDIX E
DOCUMENTS BEING PLACED IN THE PDR
NUNBER DATE PESCRIPTION
S/6/77 Memo from J. H, Sniezek to Kerl Goller,

subject: Technical Specification Action
Statements, with attachment. (4 pages)

- $/20/77 Memo from J. H. Sniezek to G. Fiorelli,
subject: Operability Demonsi.ation of
Redundant Systems, vith attachment,. (2
pages)

a. 8/16/77 Memo from K. Geller to J. H. Sniezek,
subject: Technicel Specification Action
Statements. (2 pages)

4. 1/29/79 Memo from J. F. Streeter to S. E. Brysn,

subject: Clarificetion of and Proposed
Changes to ET5 Relsting to Electrizel Pover

Syetems and A.C., and D.C. Distribution. (3
pages)
- B 3/8/79 Memo frem Samuel Bryan to B, K. Grines,

subjent: Clarificetion of and Proposed
Changes to STS: AC & DC Distributlon. (1
page)

6. 4/30/87 Note to File from Richard Emch, subiect: T8
Interpretation - T.85, 3.0.4/4.0.4. (2 pages)

7 8/10/88 Memo from T, Murley to R. Martin, subjiect:
Voluntary Entry Inte Technical Specification
3.0.3. (1 page)

d, 4/6/90 Memo from J. Johneon to R. Weseman, subject:
YVermont Yankee Flans to OUverhaul an Emergency
Dieeel Generator While &t Full Powver. {1
page)

9. 4/6/90 Memo from Faust Rosa to R, Wessman, subject:

Yermont Yankee - Plans to Overhaul an
Emergency Diesel Generstor While at Full
Power. (2 pages)
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nie M. Grimsley
11, 1991

1f you have any gquestions concerning this FOIA request,
please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

\T\DM&ARK

David A. Repka

s
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Ceeet May 20, 1877

1
=
. MEMORANDUM FOR: &, Filorelld, Chief, Resct.ur Opcr‘tibns and
Nuclear Support Branch, R111

FROM: J. N, Snfezek, Assistant Director for Field
Coordination, ROI/IE
SUBJECT: OPERABILITY DEMONSTRATION OF REDUNDANT SYSTEMS (F30290H1)

We have discussed with DOR the fssue rafsed in your memorandum of
April 27, 1977, The NRC philosophy of testing redundant systems when
one system fatls 1s undergoing a change. The current fceling 15 that
to take 1ts redundant system out of service for testing, 17 the first
system fails, creates the risk of the second system also fatling. It
has been observed that fatlures of the second system are often related
to the test 1iself and s not an indication that the system would have
fatled should 1t have been needed,

A1 curreit STS reflect this thinking and some TS changes are occurring
to fmprove older 7S, Some older facilities, however, are reluctant to
sccept this fmprovement beceuse in order to Justify not fmmediately
tasting the redundant system, that system must be routingly tested at
an increased interval, DOR will not accept & diletion of fmmediate
redundant testir - without fmproved routine surveillance fraquencies.

To specifical’, an. er your request that "{mmediate® be interpreted as
within four hours, 1t was felt that this could not be generslly applied.
In some cases 1t might be toc Tong while in other cases the four-hcur
period might create a rushed situation that would result In an increased
probability af human failure resulting 4n & Tuss of the backup system,
How soon the test should be conducted will depund on the ceuse of the
system faflure., As @ ¥u1¢oline. 1f the feilure was generic such that
the red.ndant system might not function for the seme reason, then the
test shou'd be completed as soon as =ossible. On the other hand, 1f 1t
1s not Y1kely that th: second system will feil by the same mode, then
there 15 less urgency to conduct the test. Thus, for the present, the
KRC will rely on the technical judgment of the NRC inspection staff on

& case-by-case basis. )<K
é’ N! Sniezel zg

D for Field Coordination

¢c w/ircoming:

. h. ic3ough, NRR g. L. Madsen, RIV
$. . Bryaner, Rl J. L. Crews, RV
F. J. long, Rl K. ¥. Seyfrit, IE

CONTACT: 6. L. Cunstable |
49-27451 |
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A riepl e §15, Section 3.0

. " Yelurtary «ntry inte
v ¥ 4 da:u’A( Attien Statements

lssue Dete: 1/1/B2

Interpretation:

Voluntary Entry inte Action Statement Conditfons of the Tecanfca) Specifications
(15).

Pu:gog!:

To provide the NRC positiv. ec-. »ning . .ntary Entry into TS Action
Statement Conditions.

Q‘l:uslign:

10 CFR 50.38(c)(2) describes the Vimiting co.ditfons for operation s the
Towest functional capability or performance level of equipment that {s
required for the safe operation of th: facility. Paragraph $0.36(¢c)(2)
alsc states that the licensee sha)l shutdown the reactor or fol'ow any
remedial actfon permitted by the TS whenever a 1imiting cordition for
operation cannct be met.

The NRC endorscr Voluntary Entry fnto the Action Statement Conditions and
has structured the TS to permit the licensee to exercise judgment within
the Tetitude permitted by the Action Statement language fr the 75, The
TS also restricts facflity operation fn the specified degrac ¢ mode of
operation to the limited perfod of time designated in the related 7S. In
additfon, Item 3.0.4 of the STS prohidits entry into an onerationa) mode
unless the conaitions fu. the Yieiting conditior “or cperatier are met
without reliance (n provisfons contained ~ *he action reguirements. This
lotter ftem provioes assurance that a)l o ability requirements are
satisfied prior to the most recent startup.

Feference:
Memorahdum, B. K. Grimes to $. E. Bryan; dated June 13, 1§79,
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2 e August 16, 1977

MEMORAWDUM FOR: J. H. Sniezek, Assistant Director, Division of Reactor
Operations lnspection

FROM: Karl R, Goller, Assistant Director for Operating
Reactors
SUBJECT: TECHNXCAL SPECIFICATION ACTION STATEMENTS

Your memo of May 6, 1977 recuested guidance regarding the acceptability
of licensees placing components or systems in an inoperable status as
allowed by technical specification action statements for three purposes:
ease of plant operations; plant modifications; and preventive maintenance
(including surveillance). As you correctly ncte, fome activities
performed within the context of these categories may :ot be subzoct
to a 30-day reporting requirement pursuant to Regulatory Guide 1.16.

Action statements were developed to acconmodate those instances when
equipment, components or other specific conditions of the spe-ifications
could not be met because of whatever reason, We recognized then, as

( well as now, that the potential existed for licensees to take advantage
of these provisions in order to perform activities within the three
categories you describe, At that time, we considered the following
in order to restrict such activities:

a. Limiting the length of time tnat specified components or syiiems
may remain inoperable before further action would be “equired,
and

b. Limiting the number of times and/ur the total cumulative length
of *ime during a specified period of time that specified components
or systoms may be inoperable.

However, in view of the complex and extensive record keeping problems
and the lack of an adequate data base from which to infer acceptable
1imiting outage periods, we did not consider the benefits to be gained
justifiable when balanced.against the increased effort required by
licensees and ILE inspection personnel, Additionally, we believed
that we would be able to remain cognizant of possible abuse of outage
times through review of LER's, supplemented where necessary, h{
notification action of the I&E inspector assigned to each facility.,

é:ffﬂTﬂff;//“fY# £




J. H. Sniezek -2 . August 16, 1977

Based upon our experience to date, we see no reason to modify our
position on action statements or allowable outage times, We do,
however, recognize the need for additiumal guidance regarding
interpretation of that portion of the Technical Specifications
relating to submission of 30 day reports for operation in dt?rtded
modes., We have preparec the enclosed interpretation to clarify
the intent of items to be reported,

If you have further gquestions on this subject, you may contact

fod B Call

Karl R, Goller, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactors
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Inverpretation

¢cc w/encliosure:
V. Stello

D. Eisenhut

H. Thornburg

K. Seyfrit

STS Group Members
OR Branch Chiefs



